(0)(B).(b)7)C)

Sent: Thur 6/22/2017 8:32:47 PM
Subject: FW: Op list location

has updated spreadsheet off of the no DL lists obtained.
Able to come up with 15 showing criminal convictions.

| would like to see 30 total on the list. | realize we may have a hard time finding that many outside of the Austin proper area, so to
fill out to the number we are looking for we can go inside Austin if need be. Main thing is they have Criminal Convictions.

Thanks

Due by 1300 tomorrow.

[(B)B).B)T)C) |

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
Austin Resident Office

300 East 8 St., Austin, Texas 78701

(512) 236-(b)6)|(office)

(210) 88942 |(cell)

From: @ bi7ic) I
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 3:07 PM
To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)
Subject: Op list location

S:\ERO\FUGOPS\OPERATIONS\Operation CROSS CHECK 2017\FOD OPERATION CROSS CHECK 7 - July 2017

(b)(6)(L)(T)C)

Deportation Officer
Immigration Customs Enforcement
Fugitive Operations
Austin Resident Office
Office: (512) 236-{(b)(®)
Cell: (512) 703-120
Fax: (512) 236-6389
Email: ((0)(6).(0)(7)(C)
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